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To: ) 5.1.2e @minvws.nl];,.) S @minvws.nl]
5.1.2¢e g

From: qo12e

Sent: Sat 2/27/2021 8:36:28 AM

Subject: RE: Proposal Feedback

Received: Sat 2/27/2021 8:36:28 AM

Ha 5.1.2e
Fascinerend dat nu ineens de druk opgevoerd wordt onder de correspondentie die gedeeld is op 16-2 metEi¥Imet daarin ons
voorstel.

| would like to propose that we draw up an Addendum to extend our current contract from March 1%-June 30™ at the same staffing
levels and same rates as are currently being billed. If you agree to this, we will work with our contracts team to have the
Addendum drawn up and sent to your review ASAP. At this time, we can also review the contract language that you sent to us and
requested to be included in the new contract.

30 juni moet 30 mei zijn. Is het voor ons wenselijk dat tarieven en aantallen 1° 3 maanden gelijk blijven? Of willen we hier nog iets
aan veranderen? Volgens mij staat minimale afname nu hoger dan 100, we nemen op dit moment 122 man af. Betalen we pp of
per vastgesteld aantal?

Zouden we nog iets kunnen doen aan de tarieven?

Groeten

16-2

As agreed in our conversation of 10 February, | will send you a number of terms that we would like to include extra in the new
contract.
Total extension contract is 6 months. 1* of march until 1* of September 2021.

To be included in Exhibit A (services)

In general

The composition of the teams is determined by the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports, in accordance with the hospital. The
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports will communicate team composition to AMI.

COVID care is priority, with emphasis on intensive or medium care. If necessary and possible staff can be deployed flexibly within
the hospital. Flexible deployment will be shown in the weekly reports.

If required, members of AMI's clinical team will be deployed to other venues in the Caribbean to provide clinical support to other
medical operations, per order of the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports.

Deployment of the staff for a minimum of 6 weeks.

AMI will make sure all staff is vaccinated. From 1 April 2021, anyone who is going to work on the islands must be fully
vaccinated before arriving on the islands.
For the period from 1* of March until 1* of June 2021:

Required numbers of staff: minimum 100. If necessary, deployment of additional AMI staff according to the needs of the venues
in the Caribbean, per order of the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports.

- At the beginning of May 2021, the exact numbers of required staff for the period up to 1 September will be
communicated to AMI.
For the period from 1* of June until the 1* of September 2021

Flexible deployment of the number of staff. We expect that the pressure on hospital care will decrease over the course of the
months (due to vaccination) and that in the long term less staffing will be required.
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To be included in Exhibit B

The overpayment in the period from April to February will be reimbursed to the Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports prior to the
new contract.
Or a payment arrangement is included in the contract.

In general

In accordance with rule and legislation in the Netherlands, we need to include an ARVODI in the contract. The ARVODI offer a
uniform set of general terms and conditions for service agreements between the state of the Netherlands and third parties.

Verzonden: vrijdag 26 februari 2021 19:13

@minvws.n>; ETERD I, (D) I i ;XY IR

@ami.health>

Onderwerp: RE: Proposal Feedback

Good afternoo

We continue to prioritize the invoice adjustment and will have the requested information to you by Tuesday, if not sooner.

In addition, we are happy to coordinate in-person meetings with you and our team either in The Netherlands or here in Reston or
conduct a series of virtual video calls with you to walk you through this process even further if necessary.

Once we have determined and mutually agreed upon the credit amount, we can work with our Senior Leadership team to
determine a payment schedule for the total amount.

In regards to the pricing that we provided, this was based upon the assumption that this discount would be applied across the new
six-month contract term. As it appears that this will not be possible to do in the new contract, | would like to propose that we draw
up an Addendum to extend our current contract from March 1¥-June 30" at the same staffing levels and same rates as are
currently being billed. If you agree to this, we will work with our contracts team to have the Addendum drawn up and sent to your
review ASAP. At this time, we can also review the contract language that you sent to us and requested to be included in the new
contract.

Our current contract expires on Monday, March 1 so we are happy to discuss this further with you today, over the weekend,
and/or on Monday to make sure that our team is not operating at risk with no contract in place starting next Tuesday.

Regarding the vaccination strategy, we will work to get you a proposal based upon a rotation strategy where we bring our staff
back to the United States in order to receive their vaccine for those that want to have the vaccine administered to them ASAP.

Kind Regards,

ami

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
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we're already there 12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston, VA 20191
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This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential
If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the

contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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